
If you need us to do anything differently (reasonable adjustments) to help you 
access our services, including providing this information in another language or 
format, please contact democraticsupport@northtyneside.gov.uk. 

 

 
 

 

Licensing Sub 
Committee 

 
Wednesday, 9 August 2023 
 
Wednesday, 16 August 2023 0.01 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, 
Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 0BY commencing at 10.00 am. 
 
Agenda 

Item 
 

 Page 
 

 
1.   Appointment of Chair 

 
The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting. 
 

 

 
2.   Declarations of Interest 

 
Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any 
registerable and/or non-registerable interests in matters 
appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that interest. 
 

 

 
3.   Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 

 
To note the procedure for hearing an application for the grant 
of a new Premises Licence. 
 

3 - 8 

 
4.   Cafe Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN 

 
To give consideration to an application for the grant of a new 
Premises Licence in respect of Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria 
Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN. 
 

9 - 70 

Circulation overleaf …

Public Document Pack



 

 
 

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee  
 

Councillor John Johnsson Councillor Matthew Thirlaway  
Councillor Frank Lott  

 



LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL 
 
 

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE 
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”) 

 
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 

• Public safety 

• The prevention of public nuisance 

• The protection of children from harm. 

 
Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, 
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon: 

 
• The merits of the application 

• The promotion of the four licensing objectives 

• The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council 

• The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows: 
 

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at 
the hearing to identify themselves.  The Chair will then explain the procedure to be 
followed at the hearing. 

 
2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2) 

of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to 
attend as a witness on his/her behalf. 

 
3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application, 

any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance. 

   
4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer. 
 
5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to 

clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary. 
 
6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited 

to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the 
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to 
object to the application or notice (as applicable).  

 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



  If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, 
then they may call that witness.  

 
7. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible 

Authorities.  
 
8. Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible 

Authorities.  
 
9. The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the 

Responsible Authorities.  
 
10. Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address 

the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they 
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the 
application or notice (as applicable). 
 

 If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then 
they may call that witness. 

  
 Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing, 

objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an 
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee. 

 
11. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or 

their witness(es). 
 
12. The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other 

Persons or their witness(es). 
 
13. The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other 

Persons or their witness(es). 
 
14. The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to 

why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons 
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee 
should grant their application or notice (as applicable). 

 
 If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they 

may call that witness. 
 

15. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their 
representative or their witness(es). 

 
16. The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the 

Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es). 
 
17. Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, 

their representative or their witness(es). 
 

Page 4



18. The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a 
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than 
10 minutes to make their closing statements  

 
19. The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement. 
 Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to 

make their closing statements. 
 
20 The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing 

statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their 
closing statements. 

 
21. The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to. 
 
22. The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its 

determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law, 
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the 
decision. 
 

23 In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may 
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of 
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the 
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing. 

 
24 The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to 

whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not 
relevant to: 

 
(i) their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case 

of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party 
requesting their attendance; and 

 
(ii) the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a 

notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder 
licensing objective. 

 
 
NB Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish 

to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed 
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place.  Late representations, documents or 
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.  

 
25. The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will 

be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements.  The decision 
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the 
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to.  The notification of 
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s 
decision. 

Page 5



General Matters 
 
1. Expectations on parties 
 The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any 

issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to 
the hearing taking place. 
 

All parties will be expected to: 
(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to 

each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and 
(ii) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance 

or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly 
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have 
raised. 

 
2. Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary 

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned 
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority 
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary. 
 
Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees 
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties 
that the hearing has been dispensed with. 
 

3. Failure of parties to attend 
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing 
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing. 
 
If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing 
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to 
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the 
party’s absence.  In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings 
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the 
Applicant).  
 
Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations 
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.   
 
If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will 
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned. 
 

4. Questioning of parties 
 The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another 

party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some 
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be 
prohibited. 

 
  
 
 

Page 6



5. Further clarification 
 When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of 

which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was 
seeking clarification.   

  
6. Questioning by Legal Adviser 
 The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to, 

the Committee members themselves. 
 
7. Hearsay evidence 

Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant.  The weight to be 
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee. 

 
8. Persons behaving in a disruptive manner 

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their 
discretion.  The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively, 
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide.  Any 
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give 
orally had they not been required to leave. 
 

9. No decision-making by Ward Members 
A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any 
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the 
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.   

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9

Agenda Item 4



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 

Café Amsterdam (Formerly Whitley Bean) 
69 Victoria Terrace 
Whitley Bay 
NE26 2QN 
 
 
 

Cumulative Impact Assessment Statement 
 

1. Andrew Hickson (trading as ‘Café Amsterdam’) intends to renovate the above 
premises.  The premises has previously traded as a coffee house under the brand 
Whitley Bean, but due to a change in operating style they no longer require this unit 
and have moved to alternative premises.  So this unit is now vacant.  This application 
will allow this premises to come back into use, filling a void on the high street. 
 

2. The operator is trying to create an experience and that is the driving force behind the 
application. They want to create a premises where customers can relax and enjoy the  
Dutch based drinks and snacks (predominantly Dutch beer).  The applicant is looking 
to create a welcoming environment for customers, who he hopes will keep coming 
back.  This is a premises aimed at residents of Whitley Bay and North Tyneside. The 
target clientele is a more mature customer.  
  

3. The councils Statement of Licensing Policy states, at paragraph 13.2:  
 

“In summary, the Cumulative Impact Assessment has demonstrated that there is an 
evidential basis to justify creating a rebuttable presumption against granting premises 
licence applications, or variations of existing licences, in relation to alcohol led licensed 
premises (where alcohol is consumed on the premises) within areas of Whitley Bay 
and Tynemouth referred to in the Assessment and shown on the maps forming part 
of the Assessment.” 

 
4. This premises would operate in the Whitley Bay Cumulative Impact Area.  Whilst 

snacks and some food are provided at the premises, the premises is alcohol led.  
Concern around alcohol led premises is very much geared towards ‘vertical drinking’ 
establishments, which is defined as premises where customers mostly stand up and 
drink.  This premises is far from the vertical drinking establishment type of premises 
which the council is looking to dissuade.   Customers at the premises will be seated, 
and the concept is very much in the European style of having drinks delivered to your 
table.  Customers can come to the counter to get drinks and snacks, but that is not 
the model of operating being encouraged.  The premises will be predominantly seated 
with a mix of fixed and loose seating. 
 

5. We appreciate that in recognition of the premises being within a cumulative impact 
area, we require an assessment of how the premises will operate, particularly to move 
away from the ‘vertical drinking’ type premises that the policy was designed to address.  
Please see below para 13.8 of the councils Statement of Licensing Policy:  

 
“The Authority welcomes the introduction of well operated, high quality licensed 
premises in the Borough, including the areas referred to in the Cumulative Impact 
Assessment that will enhance diversity in terms of licensed premises and will add to 
the economic vitality of the Borough. The Authority on the other hand is aware that 
large capacity “vertical drinking” premises that are used primarily or exclusively for the 

Page 37



 

 

 

 

sale and consumption of alcohol and have little or no seating for patrons can have a 
significant impact on the likelihood of crime and disorder. Such establishments are not 
therefore likely to be granted a licence in the areas referred to in the Cumulative 
Impact Assessment. “ 

 

6. And, far from being a premises with ‘little or no seating for patrons”, as stated above, 
this premises is predominantly seated, and so as far away from being a vertical 
drinking establishment as is possible.  The applicant is also wanting to encourage 
seated customers, enjoying their experience and conversing in the premises.  The 
applicant has offered conditions which provide for customers to be predominantly 
seated and for the majority of the space in the premises to be for tables and chairs.  
Offered conditions 1 and 2 are as follows:  
 

a. The consumption of alcohol will be predominantly by seated customers – the 
premises will not operate as a vertical drinking establishment (being 
predominantly people standing consuming alcohol).   

 
b. At any one time, a minimum of 60 percent of the public trading area will be set 

aside for tables and chairs, thus ensuring the premises is predominantly seated.  
The definition of tables to include poseurs and pot shelves. 

 
7. We think this premises is of the type which would be considered ‘well operated [and] 

high quality’.  Our assessment is based upon the applicants 25 years experience at Sir 
John Fitzgerald, and the plans that he has for the venue. He wants customers to be 
able to come into his venue, sit down and have an experience which they cannot get 
anywhere else in the North East.  He has already delivered this concept successfully 
elsewhere at pop ups and under temporary events notices.   
 

8. In regard to the promotion of the licensing objectives more generally, we have 
proposed a robust operating schedule.  The conditions provide for training, Challenge 
25, CCTV, refusals and incident record keeping and risk assessment.   

 
 
Conclusion 

 
9. For the reasons listed above, we submit that the premises as applied for could not, 

whilst being alcohol led, ever be a vertical drinking establishment.  Since that is a 
theme of concern running through the CIA policies, and is listed as a ground for 
refusal, we think that it is an important point to address.  The applicants operating 
style and conditions ensure that the premises should be considered an exception to 
the CIA policy.  The applicant has also demonstrated in their operating schedule and 
conditions their experience, and plans for the premises, also highlighting how they 
will promote the licensing objectives and be predominantly seated. 

 
10. It is worth repeating that paragraph 13.8 the council states that “The Authority 

welcomes the introduction of well operated, high quality licensed premises in the 
Borough, including the areas referred to in the Cumulative Impact Assessment that 
will enhance diversity in terms of licensed premises and will add to the economic 
vitality of the Borough”.  We submit that this proposed premises and this application 
will enhance diversity, will create local jobs and add to the economic vitality of the 

Page 38



 

 

 

 

Borough.  We therefore propose that we are exactly the type of premises the 
Borough is looking to encourage. 

 
 

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Hearing before the Members of the Licensing Sub-Committee

Wednesday 16th August 2023 
10:00am
North Tyneside Council, Silverlink North, Cobalt Business Park, 
North Tyneside, NE27 0BY 

Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN

Applicants Information

INDEX

No. Document Page

1 Café Amsterdam Mood Boards 2-8

2 Character Reference from Daniel McColl, McColls 
Brewery 

9-10

3 Character Reference from John Munsey, Amber 
Taverns 

11-12

4 Character Reference from Ricky Cohen 13

5 Character Reference from Richard Dollimore 14

6 Character Reference from Ewan McCann, Three 
Kings Brewery 

15-16

Page 55



2 of 16

Page 56



3 of 16

Page 57



4 of 16

Page 58



5 of 16

Page 59



6 of 16

Page 60



7 of 16

Page 61



8 of 16

Page 62



AWRS: XGAW 000 0010 7977 | VAT No.: 253875966 | Company Reg.: 10355982

McColl’s Brewery Limited
Unit 4 

Randolph Industrial Estate
Evenwood

Bishop Auckland
Co. Durham

DL14 9SJ

01388 417250
info@mccollsbrewery.co.uk
www.mccollsbrewery.co.uk

11/05/23

Re: Andrew Hickson / Café Amsterdam reference 

I have personally known Andrew Hickson for 4 years, with his Café Amsterdam pop-up being the first 
instance of working together professionally. Since our initial meeting I was immediately struck by his 
passion and professionalism for hospitality and the wider beer industry, but quickly learned that his 
knowledge for Dutch beers and their culture surpassed anyone I’d encountered previously. Alongside that, 
his reputation for both management and front of house service within the North East hospitality sector is 
exemplary. 

As a business we are proud to work with Andrew, both supplying the pubs he currently manages and 
hosting his Café Amsterdam pop-ups at our brewery taproom. On a weekly basis it is a pleasure to work 
with him within the on-trade sector, as his level of professionalism and knowledge of what it is he offers 
makes our life very simple. More specifically, regarding Café Amsterdam pop-ups we have had Andrew 
back to the brewery taproom on multiple occasions with our own customers demanding he returns. His 
approach and ethos to a sensible, educational and fun experience is exactly what we have achieved at the 
brewery taproom and he compliments that perfectly.

We are based in a very rural village with extremely close residents to our licensed premises, there has 
never been any issues regarding any residents in the 6 years we have been open, including whenever Café 
Amsterdam have popped-up. Earlier this year we even hosted a ticketed educational event ‘Meet Café 
Amsterdam’ at the taproom where our customers learnt all about Café Amsterdam and Dutch beer - It’s 
fair to say the event was a massive success. This is driven by the type of clientele both our taproom and 
Café Amsterdam appeal to, that being, the more mature and appreciative individual who enjoys but does 
not over consume alcohol.
 
On both a personal and professional level I fully believe that Andrew will be an absolute asset and positive 
force for the community in Whitley Bay that he hopes to open Café Amsterdam in. He brings a mature, 
family orientated and professional approach to hospitality, one that fully understands the potential 
negative effects of alcohol but one that also wants to create a great place and experience within the 
community. I am in no doubt that Andrew and Café Amsterdam will address all concerns accordingly, bring 
a positive and safe space to Whitley Bay, and ultimately be seen as a great addition to the community.

Daniel McColl

Managing Director & Owner, McColl’s Brewery Limited

9 of 16

Page 63



AWRS: XGAW 000 0010 7977 | VAT No.: 253875966 | Company Reg.: 10355982

10 of 16

Page 64



Amber Taverns, The Victory Offices, 112 Victory Road. Blackpool. FY1 3NW

Telephone 01253 757158   Fax: 01253 757151

VAT No: 100139773     www.ambertaverns.co.uk      Registration No: 5335601

AMBER

07/08/23

To whom it may concern, 

Re: Application for a new premises licence by Andrew Hickson
Café Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN

I am the Area Manager for Amber Taverns.  I am responsible for the overall management of 
13 premises.  My area runs from Whitley Bay to Hartlepool.  I am providing this reference 
for Andrew Hickson, who I knew as the manager as the Bacchus in Newcastle City Centre.  

At the time of knowing Andrew I was a regional manager for the Ladhar Group, operating 
various licensed premises across the North East.  I never had the pleasure of working with 
Andrew, but he had a great reputation in the trade.  Andrew ran a fantastic premises at 
Bacchus, which was popular, well managed and became one of our favourite places to have a 
beer.  When somebody from the trade tells you that somewhere is a good place to have a 
beer, that is high praise since we are the most critical type of customer a premises will have.  
Andrew was clearly well trained and that was reflected in his staff and service levels.  His 
premises never had any issues, was smart and well maintained and was respected by other 
operators.

Andrew was at the forefront of the craft beer revolution in Newcastle.  He was doing it before 
anybody else was, and other operators, including us, took note.  What he was doing in 
Bacchus became the basis for what we later developed in Lady Greys and Pleased to meet 
you.  He changed the drinking scene in Newcastle.  His innovations led to the development of 
other premises and micro pubs offering something similar, and of course different to 
mainstream bars.

If Andrew was available as a manager he would be somebody we would look to employ, but 
because of his specialist knowledge and passion, and the type of offering we deliver, I just 
think he would find it boring.  Andrew is an innovator and Café Amsterdam is proof of that.  
The specialist offering he has developed with the ‘Café Amsterdam’ brand does not surprise 
me, nor does it surprise me that it has been launched so successfully at pop up events in the 
North East.  It also says a lot about how well regarded Andrew is that so many other 
operators have given over their premises to Andrew to trade his concept for a period of time.  
Beer is a passion of Andrew’s, and when he ran the Bacchus (and when I was a customer) it 
was the best pub in Newcastle.

11 of 16

Page 65



Amber Taverns, The Victory Offices, 112 Victory Road. Blackpool. FY1 3NW

Telephone 01253 757158   Fax: 01253 757151

VAT No: 100139773     www.ambertaverns.co.uk      Registration No: 5335601

AMBER

I am aware that his application has received a number of representations from local residents.  
There should be no concern about Andrew as an operator, as wherever he goes he makes an
improvement… good operators do.  They raise standards, and others follow.  His offering 
will not be cheap, and won’t attract the type of customer who causes issues or frequents more 
mainstream pubs.   Andrew was ahead of his time when he brought draft beer to Newcastle, 
and he is the type of operator who will continue to provide high quality products and a high 
level of customer service wherever he goes.

Yours faithfully, 

John Munsey
Area Manager
07487 674453

12 of 16

Page 66



From: cohen ricky <rickycohen100@yahoo.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 11:35:32 AM
To: cafeamsterdamwb@outlook.com <cafeamsterdamwb@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: Reference 
 
To whom it may concern,

 

I am writing to provide a personal character reference for Andrew Hickson, who is applying for a premises licence with North Tyneside 
Council for the premises Café Amsterdam. 

 

I've had the privilege of knowing Andrew on a professional and personal basis for c.20 years, initially line managing Andrew in my role 
as Area Manager for Sir John Fitzgerald. 

 

During this time, I found Andrew to be a highly responsible and dedicated individual. One notable achievement that highlights Andrew's 
commitment and proficiency, is his recognition as the inaugural winner of the Newcastle's “Best Bar None" award with the Bacchus 
public house, Newcastle. This accomplishment not only speaks to his exceptional skills and professionalism in the industry, but also 
underscores his ability to create and maintain an outstanding and responsible establishment.

 

Andrew has skilfully and responsibly managed various licenced premises across the North-East, including Whitley Bay’s very own 
Rockcliffe Arms. His dedication to developing true community with a unique offer, as demonstrated at the Rockcliffe Arms, combined 
with his thorough understanding of the licensing and regulatory requirements makes Andrew an ideal candidate for a premises license.

 

Unlike most commercial venues across the country, you will see that Andrew’s Café Amsterdam offer is not primarily concerned to drive 
cultures associated with bars and pubs, but to offer something unique and special for the good people of Whitley Bay; to be a 
welcoming space for those wanting to experience something unique, providing the opportunity to try something different and learn about 
the Dutch brewing industry.

 

I agree that Andrew will need to work hard for Café Amsterdam to become part of the great Whitley Bay community, however he has a 
long tradition of being very successful at this.

 

In summary, I have full confidence in Andrew's integrity, work ethic, and capability to uphold the standards necessary for a premises 
license. His track record of success and commitment to excellence make him an asset to any establishment and community.

 

Please feel free to contact me if you require further information or clarification regarding Andrew Hickson's character.

 

Sincerely,

 

Ricky Cohen

 

Former Area Manager for Sir John Fitzgerald Ltd and Current Senior Operations Manager, Durham University 

 

Co-chair for the Durham University Colleges & Student Experience Bars Committee - with a responsibility for 20 premises licences / 
club premises certificates.

BSc (Hons) 

Nebosh (Cert)

13 of 16

Page 67



To Whom It May Concern

I have known Andy Hickson for over 25 years. I first met Andy as a young barman in the Bridge 
Hotel, Newcastle-upon-upon and it was clear at that early stage he would progress through the 
ranks of Sir John Fitzgerald Ltd, to reach Managerial status.

As an ex-chairman of the local branch, Tyneside & Northumberland, of CAMRA, the Campaign for 
Real Ale, from 1999 to 2005, I was ideally placed to chart this progress.

Andy duly progressed to manager of The Bacchus, High Bridge, Newcastle-upon-Tyne and won the 
prestigious CAMRA branch, POTY (Pub of the Year) award three years in succession.

This award not only demonstrates the ability to keep, maintain and serve top quality ales but also 
maintain a prestigious licensed establishment to the highest standards in a severely competitive 
marketplace like the centre of a major city.

Andy demonstrated his entrepreneurial skills by establishing the “pop-up” pub Café Amsterdam, 
which sells specialist beers from Holland and Belgium. This method of selling and marketing drinks 
was pioneered by Andy in this region and has proved very successful.

Throughout the years I have known Andy, he has demonstrated a keen interest in his customer 
clientele having the unique talent of combining attention to customer’s needs while maintaining 
sufficient business acumen to run a profitable business. Examples include researching local needs 
and competition in different geographical areas, improving premises and local security with CCTV 
technology and maintaining sympathy with local existing development plans.

I would have no hesitation in recommending Andy to anyone proposing a new venture in the 
licensing trade.

R J Dollimore

Richard J. Dollimore A.C.M.A., C.G.M.A.

Email: richarddollimore@aol.com

Mobile: 0781-358-9093

14 of 16

Page 68



Licensing
Block A
The Killingworth Site
Harvey Combe
Killingworth
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE12 6QQ

Dear Sir / Madam

I am delighted to provide a character reference for Andy Hickson. We became firm 
friends via our long working relationship over the past 11 years.

Andy is one of the most positive, hardworking, and responsible people I know. He is 
kind and cool-headed in a crisis and has had a long history working in a professional 
hospitality environment. As a brewery owner I have supplied Andy with beer for over 
11 years and everybody I have met in the industry during this time shows high 
regard for Andy’s knowledge and expertise coupled with his determination to make 
the pub’s he managed the best in the area. 

His long and outstanding career in the hospitality trade makes Andy the ideal person 
to run a safe, pleasant, licenced premises that will add tremendous value to the 
community within the town of Whitley Bay. On top of his full-time roll in pub 
management for Sir John Fitzgerald Andy has set up in his own Café Amsterdam 
pop-up project. Over the years running Café Amsterdam as a pop-up experience, 
Andy has created an enviable reputation and now has strong loyal following 
wherever it appears. The concept is unique and showcases the magnificent range of 
Dutch beers, Gins, and bar snacks that you will not see anywhere else in the UK.
With Andy’s experience in the trade the community of Whitley Bay will have a top-
rated venue to frequent on their doorstep. Also due to the uniqueness of what Café 
Amsterdam has to offer it will attract customers from outside the area.

In addition to running a brewery I also have a pub called the Seven Stars Free 
House. We have hosted the Café Amsterdam pop-up at our pub 4 times and every 
time it has been a great success. Our regular customers and new visitors have all 
enjoyed the experience.

On a final note, Andy’s understands that the safety & happiness of his customers 
and neighbours is of utmost importance. He will always adhere to having state of the 
art CCTV in place and will not tolerate any behaviour that would affect the happiness 
and enjoyment of his customers. Andy will ensure that measures are in place to 
respect the neighbours and the general public.

If you need any more information, please don’t hesitate to get in touch.

Yours sincerely,

15 of 16

Page 69



Ewan McCann
Director
Three Kings Brewery LTD

Director
Darwin Brewery LTD

Director
Seven Stars Free House LTD

Contact Address:- Three Kings Brewery LTD, 14/15 prospect terrace, North Shields, 
Tyne & wear. NE30 1DX

07580004565

16 of 16

Page 70


	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Cafe Amsterdam, 69 Victoria Terrace, Whitley Bay, NE26 2QN
	Cafe Amsterdam Appendix 1 redacted
	Cumulative Impact Assessment Final
	Appendix 2 Cafe Amsterdam proposed plan
	Appendix 3 Map Cafe Amsterdam
	Appendix 4 - Mandatory Conditions
	Appendix 5 Cafe Amsterdam Redacted Representations
	Hearing Bundle Wednesday 16th August 2023 - Cafe Amsterdam
	INDEX    
	Cafe Amsterdam Mood Boards PDF   
	Character Reference from Daniel McColl, McColls Brewery   
	Reference for AH from John Munsey 
	Character ref Ricky Cohen 
	Character Reference from Richard Dollimore 
	Character reference Ewan McCann, Three Kings Brewery   



